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FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Writer’s Direct Dial Number: (850) 52 1 -1706 
Writer’s E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 

May 1, 2025 

VIA E-PORTAL 

Mr. Adam Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20250003-GU - Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) True Up. 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Attached for filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company’s and Florida City Gas’s 
Joint Petition for Approval of Final 2024 True Up Amount. The supporting testimony and exhibit 
of the Companies’ witness will be filed under separate cover. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing. As always, please don’t hesitate to let me 
know if you have any questions whatsoever. 

Sincerely. 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Purchased Gas Adjustment ) Docket No. 20250003-GU 
(PGA) True-Up ) 
_ ) Filed: May 1,2025 

JOINT PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF TRUE UP AMOUNT 
FOR FLORIDA CITY GAS AND FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

Florida Public Utilities Company (herein “FPUC”) and Florida City Gas (“FCG”)(jointly, 

“Companies”) hereby file this petition for approval of the final purchased gas true-up amount 

related to the twelve-month period ended December 31, 2024. In support of this Petition, FPUC 

and FCG state: 

1. The Companies are both natural gas utilities with their principal offices located 

at: 

208 Wildlight Ave. 
Yulee FL 32097 

2. The name and mailing address of the persons authorized to receive notices are: 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Momoe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 

Michelle D. Napier 
Director, Regulatory Affairs Distribution 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1635 Meathe Drive 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 
mnapier@fpuc.com 

3. Pursuant to the requirements in this docket, FPUC and FCG, concurrently with the filing of 

this petition, file the testimony of Ms. Diana Williams, along with Schedule A-7 (Exhibit 

DW-1) for the FPUC consolidated gas division and FCG covering the period January 2024 

through December 2024. 

4. As indicated in the testimony of Ms. Williams, the Companies’ final true-up amount for the 

period January 2024 through December 2024, including interest, net of estimated true-up for 

the same period, is an under-recovery of $729,664. This reflects the difference between the 
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Company’s actual under-recovery of $4,885,796, for the period as compared to its estimated 

under-recovery of $4,156,132 for the same period, which was based on six months of actual 

and six months of estimated data. 

WHEREFORE, FPUC and FCG respectfully request that the Commission enter its Order approving 

the Companies’ final consolidated true up amount of an under-recovery of $729,664 for the period 

January 2024 through December 2024. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 1st day of May, 2025. 

-

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Momoe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
Attorneys for Florida Public Utilities Company and 
Florida City Gas 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of FPUC's Petition for Approval of True-Up 
Amount, in Docket No. 20250003-GU, along with the Testimony and Exhibit of Diane Williams, has 
been furnished by Electronic Mail to the following parties of record this 1st day of May, 2025: 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Michelle D. Napier 
Director, Regulatory Affairs Distribution 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1635 Meathe Drive 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 
W: (561) 838-1712 
mnapicr@fpuc.com 

J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Malcolm Means 
Virginia Ponder-
Matthew Jones 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
mmeans@ausley . com 
vponder@ausley. com 
mjones@ausley.com 

Daniel Dose, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
ddosc@psc.state.fl.us 

Office of Public Counsel 
Walter Trierweiler/Charles Rehwinkel/Patricia 
Christensen//M. Wessling 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
christensen.patty@leg. state. fl.us 
Rehwinkel . Charles@leg . state .fl .us 
Wessling.Mary@leg.state.fl.us 

Peoples Gas System 
Paula Brown/Karen Bramley 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
klbramlev@tecoenergy.com 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Andy Shoaf/Debbie Stitt 
P.O. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 
Andy@stjoegas.com 
dstitt@stjoegas.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of FPUC and FCG's Petition for Approval of 
True-Up Amount, has been furnished by Electronic Mail to the following parties of record this 1st 
day of May, 2025: 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Michelle D. Napier 
Director, Regulatory Affairs Distribution 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1635 Meathe Drive 
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 
W: (561) 838-1712 
mnaoier@fpuc.com 

J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Malcolm Means 
Virginia Ponder 
Matthew Jones 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
mmeans@ausley .com 
vponder@ausley.com 
mjones@ausley.com 

Daniel Dose, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
ddosc@psc.statc.fi.us 

Office of Public Counsel 
Walter Trierweiler/Charles Rehwinkel/Patricia 
Christensen//M. Wessling 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
christensen .patty @leg . state . fl .us 
Rehwinkel . Charles@leg. state.fl .us 
Wessling.Maiy@leg.state.fl.us 

Peoples Gas System 
Paula Brown/Karen Bramley 
P.O.Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
klbramley@tecoenergy.com 

St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Andy Shoaf/Debbie Stitt 
P.O. Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 
Andy@stioegas.com 
dstitt@stioeaas.com 

Miguel Bustos, Manager/Regulatory 
Florida City Gas 
4045 NW 97th Ave. 
Doral, FL 33178 
mbustos@chpk.com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
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